https://www.newspapers.com/image/50411276

## LATEST LONG ISLAND NEWS.

Easthampton's Parsonage Under the Auctioneer's Hammer.

HENRY CLEMENT'S DISCLAIMER.

Mass Meeting To-nigt at Jamaica to Take Measures for the Relief of the Cyclone Sufferers-Changed Conditions in Flushing by the Introduc-tion of the Trolley-Politics in the Town of Oyster Bay.

(Special to the Eagle.)
Easthampton, L. I., July 17—The parsonage of the Easthampton Presbyterian church is soon to be offered for sale at public auction by order of the church trustees. It is an event of rare occurrence for real estate centrally located on the main street to be put upon the market. Many of the homesteads in this locality are occupied by families whose ancestors have lived here since the town was settled. One old resident can remember seven successive generations in the home of one of his neighbors. His own place has been in the same family since 1650, and there are other houses near by which were old family homesteads before the revolutionary war. The David Mulford house, on the corner of Bueil's lane, nearly opposite, has stood on its present site since 1649. The new shood in the neighborhod are summor residents in the neighborhod are summor residents and the neighborhod in the single price under the bannmer is the subject of much curiosity. The piace to be sold is situated near the broadest portion of the street, where the carriege roads divide and pass on either side of the bound of the street, where the carriege roads divide and pass on either side of the bound of the street is the subject. A bus point the near of the bound of the street is a summor between the two drives, and the prior to 1831, when it was moved across the prior to 1831, when it was moved across the street. The grounds are one and a half acres in extent with large shade trees and shrubbery. A house opposite, owned by James Hedges, stood on the parsonage site prior to 1831, when it was moved across the street. The grounds are one and a half acres in extent with large shade trees and shrubbery. A house opposite, owned by James Hedges, stood on the parsonage site prior to 1834 from Horace Islanes, who inherited it from his father and grandfather, both named only J